LOGAN

C E r\ ED IN SEF
ESTABLISHED 1866

TO: Logan Municipal Council

FROM: Mayor Holly H. Daines

DATE: June 18, 2024

RE: Committee and Board Appointments

At the June 18, 2024 Council meeting, I will request ratification of the
following:

Historic Preservation Committee — Reappointment

Bronwyn O’Hara

Light and Power Advisory Board — New Appointment
Troy Hatch

Thank you.



Hello Mayor and Council, my name is Troy Hatch. | Work for Schreiber foods
as the Maintenance Team Leader. | have been with Schreiber foods for 11
Years and | love my job. My responsibilities among many others include
managing our utilities. | have very much appreciated working with the Logan
City Power team as we have collaborated on a few projects to make sure that
we have reliable power here at our plant. | am a lifelong resident of cache
valley, and | don’t think that there is a better place for my wife and | to raise our
kids than right here! | Love to be involved in the community and strive to make
a difference where | can. | would love to have the opportunity to serve on the
Logan City Power Board. Thank you for your consideration and look forward to
having the opportunity to work together.

Sincerely,

Troy Hatch



